# Joanna Yabut

#### RN- Charge nurse / Treatment nurse - Fruitvale Healthcare Center

San Leandro, CA 94577 eudes.yabut@yahoo.com +1 510 362 8770

\* To provide quality health care and service to clients in need;

\* To be of assistance in achieving this institution's vision and mission;

\* To expand my knowledge, gain more skills, & develop my abilities by means of experience.

\* To enhance critical thinking, decision making and to further developing excellent patient care skills and clinical knowledge.

## Work Experience

### Staff Nurse II

Kaiser Permanente - Manteca, CA July 2020 to Present

Direct patient care in med surgical telemetry floor

#### **RN- Charge nurse / Treatment nurse**

Fruitvale Healthcare Center June 2015 to Present

DON: Edelma Nortado

#### **Staff Nurse II**

Kaiser Permanente - San Leandro, CA January 2020 to July 2020

Medical surgical unit staff nurse

## Education

#### License in Community Health Nursing

Community Health Center March 2017 to May 2017

#### Medical

Angeles University Foundation Medical Center November 2008 to March 2009

Angeles University Foundation 2005 to 2009

Medicine Ward Angeles University Foundation Medical Center June 2008 to October 2008

## **Community Health Nursing**

Community Health Center April 2008 to May 2008

#### Medical

Angeles University Foundation Medical Center November 2007 to March 2008

## **Medicine Ward**

Community Health Center June 2007 to October 2007

Sto. Nino Academy 1994 to 2000

## **Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing**

San Francisco State University - San Francisco, CA

#### **Medicine Ward**

Angeles University Foundation Medical Center

## **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

Angeles university foundation

## Skills

- catheter (Less than 1 year)
- Excel (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Excel (10+ years)
- Microsoft PowerPoint (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Word (10+ years)

#### Languages

• English - Fluent

## Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN) September 2017

## Additional Information

#### SPECIAL SKILLS

- Computer Literate (Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Excel)
- Utilization of the 5 Nursing process:

- Health Care Assessment, Nursing Diagnoses, Planning Objectives, Nursing Interventions, Health Care Evaluation

• Emphasis in the Promotion of Health through:

- Proper Nutrition, prevention of diseases and follow-through of any findings that may indicate a need for medical care and treatment.

• Ambulatory Care Basics:

- Vital signs taking, Patient monitoring, Hygienic care, Wound care and application of sterile dressings, Maternal and Child Care Nursing, Psychiatric Nursing, Orthopedic Nursing, Carrying-out of Doctor's orders and assisting in minor and major surgical procedures.

• Knowledge on the operation of the following equipment/nursing procedures:

- Regulation of Intravenous therapies, BT Monitoring, NGT, Administration of medications and Urinary catheter insertions, Capable of working under time pressure, stress and/or deadlines.